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OFFICIAL

Good morning Andrew,
At this time, Airspace Development Protection has no comments on the proposed Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).
For any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact our team.

Thanks and Regards,

Kwanele Diallo

AIS Data & Airspace Development Protection Specialist
Airservices Australia

Phone: 0436 325 205

Email: Kwanele.diallo@airservicesaustralia.com

airservices

| acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the traditional custodians of country throughout Australia where we live, learn and work.
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OFFICIAL

From: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 November 2025 9:09 AM

To: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>

Cc: Russell Hand <Russell.Hand@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition - Waterloo Metro Quarter - Second Amending Concept (SSD-79307765)

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Air Services Australia,

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure has received an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for Waterloo Metro Quarter - Second Amending
Concept (SSD-79307765).

The EIS and accompanying documents will be on public exhibition from Thursday 27 November 2025 until Thursday 15 January 2026 and can be viewed
on the NSW Planning portal at https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/waterloo-metro-quarter-second-amending-concept

The Department invites you to advise on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions by Wednesday 24 December 2025.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Russell Hand, on (02) 8275 1313 or via email at Russell. Hand@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards,

Andrew Watson

Project Officer

Key Sites and Regional Assessments

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 02 8275 1645 | E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au

dphi.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
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GOVERNMENT
Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect
for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.
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not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance on, any material
contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let Airservices Australia know by reply email to the
sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.



